
TFC Contact No. 18-075-000 
RFP No. 303-7-00802 

Waste Management of Texas, Inc. 
Amendment No. 3 (Contract Extension) 

AMENDMENT NO. 3 
(CONTRACT EXTENSION) 

TO THE 
CONTRACT FOR WASTE REMOVAL SERVICES 

BETWEEN 
TEXAS FACILITIES COMMISSION 

AND 
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF TEXAS, INC. 

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 3 is entered into by and between the Texas Facilities Commission 
(hereinafter referred to as "TFC"), a state agency located at 1711 San Jacinto Boulevard, Austin, 
Texas 78701 and Waste Management of Texas, Inc., a Texas Corporation, with its principal 
place of business located at 9821 Katy Freeway, Suite 700, Houston, Texas 77024 (hereinafter 
referred to as "Contractor"), to amend the original Contract between TFC and Waste 
Management of Texas, Inc . .(hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), as amended, to extend the 
Contract for one ( 1) month (hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor"), as amended. 

WHEREAS, on September 7, 2017, TFC and BFI Waste Services of Texas, LP, dba Republic 
Services of Austin, Texas ("Republic"), entered into that one certain Contract for Waste 
Removal Services; and 

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2018 TFC and Republic entered into Amendment No. 1 to the Contract 
for Waste Removal Services (hereinafter referred to as "Amendment No. 1 "); and 

WHEREAS, by the General Conveyance, Assignment and Bill of Sale effective September 21, 
2018, BFI Waste Services of Texas, LP (hereinafter referred to as "Seller") conveyed, and by 
Assumption Agreement entered into and effective on November 30, 2018, Contractor assumed, 
certain assets used in Seller's residential, commercial and industrial waste collection hauling 
business in and around Austin, Texas; and 

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2018, subject to Contract Section 10.1, Assignment and 
Subcontracts, the Contract was assigned to Contractor; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor, by letter of July 24, 2019, determined to allow a one-month extension 
to the Contract; and 

WHEREAS, subject to Contract Section 10.21 , Entire Contract and Modification, such extension 
may only be effected by a written amendment to the Contract; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree to amend the Contract as follows: 

1. The Parties agree to modify ARTICLE II - TERM, Section 2.1, Contract Award, 
subsection (a) so that Section 2.1 (a) reads in its entirety, as follows: 

"(a) This Contract shall be effective as of September I, 2017, and shall expire on 
September 30, 2019, unless extended by the Parties by amendment to this Contract or terminated 
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RFP No. 303-7-00802 

Waste Management of Texas, Inc. 
Amendment No. 3 (Contract Extension) 

earlier, as provided in Section 2.3, below. Any extension(s) shall be at the same terms and 
conditions, plus any approved changes." 

2. The parties agree to modify ARTICLE Ill - CONSIDERATION, Section 3.1, Contract 
Limit and Fees and Expenses to indicate funding for the additional month, September l, 2019 
through September 30, 2019, by deleting Section 3.1 in its entirety and replacing it with Section 
3 .1, as follows: 

"3.1. CONTRACT LIMIT AND FEES AND EXPENSES. The total amount of this Contract 
shall not exceed Four Hundred Eighty Thousand Six Hundred Ninety-One and 19/100 Dollars 
($480,691.19). This amount includes the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 contract base fee of Four 
Hundred Forty-Four Thousand and No/I 00 Dollars ($444,000.00) and Twenty Thousand and 
No/100 Dollars ($20,000.00) to cover any Additional Services, as defined in Section 3.3, below, 
and an amount of Sixteen Thousand Six Hundred Ninety-One and 19/100 Dollars ($16,691.19) 
to cover all services provided during the month of September 2019. Pricing fees will be invoiced 
in accordance with Exhibit B - Compensation and Fees, attached hereto and incorporated herein 
for all purposes. Any changes to the not-to-exceed amount or pricing fees set forth in Exhibit B
Compensation and Fees shall be submitted to TFC for review and shall be approved by 
amendment to this Contract." 

3. Except as expressly amended above, all provisions of the Contract remain in full force 
and effect. 

In Witness Whereof the parties hereto have made and executed this Amendment No. 3 to this 
Contract to be effective as of the date of the last party to sign. 

TEXAS FACILITIES COMMISSION 

Mike Novak 

Executive Director 

Date of execution: 

GC. Ne..b
Dir~ 

-------

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF TEXAS, INC. 

Rick Losa 

Director, Public Sector 

Date of execution: ----------
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EXHIBIT B - COMPENSATION AND FEES 
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TFC Contact No. 18-075-000 
RFP No. 303·7.00802 
Waste Management of Texas, Inc. 
Amendment No. 3 (Contract Extension) 
Exhibit B - Compensation ll!ld Fees 

EXHIBIT B TFC CONTRACT NO. 18·075·000 
WasteRemovalSeNlces R.FPNO. 303-7-00802 

Addendum #2 • BAFO 

~~£~!!]~[--··---------- ___ _? ___ $ ___ ..ll:,~m=5$ -~§B.72 
9§JEJ.!.£Q.n1C!~l]-~! •••••••• -·--·------- ___ 4 $ ----~·65 $ __ 374.96 
~§..9.al.f~~':!---------------· ··---~--- .! _____ 21.§.5 L .. _ 201 .22 
9§Jl~9_g_nt~~~~!____ ----- ____ £._ ____ .!.____ 21.65 $ 18 7 .48 
96 al container 1 $ 21.65 S 93.74 
:t_cubl£~'!rd__ __________________ ----~-- $_ a.n $ ~9.87 

3 publ£}!1rd____________ 4 --· .L_ 8.91 $ 154.32 
3 cubic~~-----·- ----- --~ .!____ 9.15 S 118. 
3 cubic yard ----------- __ _L S 9.64 $ 83.4 

cubic ard 1 $ 11.11 S 
~ clffi.!£1.ard ···--·--· ------1-~.--J..L 9.76 _!._ 211.30 
~E-~!?!C Y..'!!~--··· .. ·---------~-·-i.. !_$__ 9.93 _L__ 171.99 

: ~~~~~;J--···-·-.. ··--·---·--·--·-··-+----~---. : --·----···· ~~:~~ -~_,. ____ ,,_!~~:: 
_ .. ____ ._ Y.... .... .....--.- - .._···------- ~ ... - .. ~ ... --.. ·-·-- --· ._ ... ______ ------ ------
4 cubic ard 1 $ 12.43 $ 53.82 

~-~~L~X.S!ft __ , ... _ ............ _.~ ... - ... ----- - -.. ·-·· _._ .. ___ _s_··--~--'---·--.. --11.e2 J_. _ ___.l.55.9o 
~-~~.~.xard __ ·-·-·-···· ··-·-.. ··--·-.. ·-·--.. - ··· ,_ .. ___ £ .. __ -i-~~-- 12.~4_ .. l._-lQ~.53 
~£~!.!!E.Y..l!f!!. ____ ......... -·-·---·-·----- ___ _L._T~--12.41 .!_ __ _1!!1 .20 
~.E.YR!ilard _ ... ____________ ,,.,,.--··-·---· ___ £ _.__ .} ____ 13.1_5 .!._ __ ....113.88 
6 cubic ard 1 15.37 66.55 
B.£!~~1c Yt\lr~---.. ·-- ·- ...... ___ _ _ ----···L .,l_ __ _!3.81 .!..._ __ 298.98 
8.£!Jblc yard -··--·-·-··-·-··-- . .. .. _, _ _i_ __ .. _. _$ __ ,_14.07 $ __ 243.69 
8 ~bic J..ar~--·--·-.. --······----··-·-!-----~-··--- .!._ ______ J4.51. ,! ____ ,__ 188.48 
8 J2~9J~.y_arcL_. __ , __ ,, ......... ·-·--······--· ..... _._.£_ L__ 15.38 _! __ __133.19 
a cubic ard 1 s 18.00 S 77 .94 
10 .~~blcyl!_~--------- _, 5 $ 16.03 .!._ 347.05 
1..Q-94~~ard --·---····--··-----.. -·---1. ___ ,1_,,__ .! ____ __j!.38 .L.__ 283.70 
10cu!JJcyard ... -·------=F--·__L $ 16.98 s __ 220.57 10 cu!Jlc yard .... ___ ,, __ ,,_________ , ____ !,. ____ . .L 18:.!I. j____ 157.35 
10 cubic ard 1 $ 21.7'4 $ 94.13 
Rgll:Q!f20 yard,,,_,_ ... ___ , _______ ! Aa R uested j 280.00 

~oll:Q.!L~!~-·--·-·----.. -·-· f:US Rj!quested . S 295.00 
Roll-Off 40 ard As Re uested $ 315.00 
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TFC Contact No. 18-075-000 
RFP No. 303-7-00802 

EXHIBIT B TFC CONTRACT NO. 18-075-000 Waste Management of Texas, Inc. 
Amendment No. 3 (Contract Extension) 
Exhibit B - Compensation and Fees Waste Removal Services RFP NO. 303-7-00802 

Addendum 112 - BAFO 

Compactor Rental Services 

Container Size Pulls I Week Price/ Pull Monthly Cost+ 
Rental Fae 

.~Y_i!!~-Y.!rri.~!L~Q.filP..~-~!.~! ............ -·- ..... ...... 5 $ 16.84 $ 364.58 

.~~!~.Y~!'.!!!?.!L<?.Q.'!'.E~!?.~~r ·- . .. -·-- :· ·=-= 1. ·:=r===ttr.~ 
1·-----·---291.84 

§.X.S.!~-Y-~rtlc!.L~~!!!P.!!?.~9! ... _. ______ ...... ·-- .. --·· 3 $ 16.84 ·s-··-·--··-21a.1!r ..... _. __ ,,,_ ______ ,, ____ ---·------·· 
$----··- 145.92 §..Y.a~--'!.~!!!f.~.U~.~n!P.!!::!9!.-.• ·--·-.. --.... ...... --- ·-·--........... ~--·--·-·· 1---...... _, __ ~='.~ ---· .. --~ 6 vard vertical comoactor s 72.91 

!l'.!!!Ll!!~J!!ll!...c!2,r,, _____ ~ __ ,.L_ $ 20.65 $ 447.07 
!Y.!!.!'!~~iC!L~~J!BClor _____ ,H _______ ..... ·----- _1_ . -,----20.65 $ 357.66 

!_Y.ar~-Vf!!:!-1~L~P..!£lor --·--·----- ···--.. --~---· $ 20:66 1-=:::.~_168.24 
!Y.a!~Y~.rtt~.L~~!!!E!!.C?!~r... ................. --·-···-· 2 $ 20.65 $ 178.83 '"·--------··--.. -______ " ____ 

5·--·---89.28 8 vard vertical comoactor 1 $ 20.65 
Statlonarv 40 vard comoactor M Reauested $ 327.43 $ 846.43 -----Self-Contained 30 vard comoactor As Reauested $ 327.43 s 845.43 

Ust pricing below for any additional waste romoval services available and offered aa part of 
contract If awarded. Prici for additional services ma also be attached on a rate sheet 

ft M OU 
Possible Services (Ea/LbJetc.) Price/ Unit Applicable Fen 

Batteries attached $ $ 
Lam s/Bulbs attached $ $ 
Paint/Chemicals NA $ $ 

$ $ 
$ $ 
$ $ 
$ $ 
$ $ 
$ $ 
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TFC Contact No. 18-075-000 
RFP No. 303·7·00802 
Waste Management ofTex11S, Inc. 
Amendment No. 3 (Contract Extension) 
Exhibit B - Compensation and Fees 

EXHIBIT B Tf'C CONTRACT NO. 18-075-000 
Waste Removal Services RFP NO. 303-7-00802 

Monthly Services 
Container Size I Pulls I Week I Price I Pull Monthly Cost 

~..E-~!!!.«?.Y.~!!L.. _________________________ +----~----~.!-------~J_:..L ______ !~9.8?_ 
~..Q.Ll!!LC?.Y.§!.Q _____________________________ • _________ 1 ____ tj _______ s.~1_ .1_ _______ 154.32 
~£YPlC?..Y.C:!!2.. ... _________________________ f-----_3 ______ Fls ------- 9.15 $ ______ jJ 8.85 .• 

~ cuP.l~.Y!~--------·------------------~-------~----·- $_________ 9.64 $ ···-----~3.4.~ 
3 cubic yard i 1 $ 11.11 $ 47.63 
1. ~Y.!?i9. Y.~-~-.••••..•.••.••..••.••...•.•.••.•... j ........... ~ .......... : -~--.............. ~J§ .:. ~-........... ?.~ .t ~Q. 
4.£1:1.!?!9.Y.€1.~ ..................................•• 1 ...•..••.. !L ........ !-~---· ........... -~~~-~ .i. ~--· ......... 1I1AML 
~-£~!:!!9. Y.~.rE ................................... .l. ....... ·--~ .......... i -~-............ JQ:?9. i. t ........... 1~~:§~. 
:t ~Y~!9. Y.~.rE ....................•.............. -~- ••••••••• ~ •..••...•• i -~-............. 19.l~-i-~-........... --~~:). ~. 
4 cubic vard : 1 : $ 12.43 : $ 53.82 
~-£~~!c:.Y.~.rE................ .... ........ . . .: .. !L ...... J.~ .............. 1t~~~.:.i ............ ~~~:~9.. 
~.£1:'Ri9.Y.~!.~ .................................... L ........ ~-........ .i -~-............. 1?.&~ .! . ~ ........... J~9.~:R~. 
~.£YR!C::.Y.~-~ .................................... J ........... ~ .......... l.~---·--·······.1~ .. 1.1.i.~---········J.~1:~9.. 
~.£l;!~!~.Y.~.rE .................................... ~ .......... ~ .......... i.~ ............. .1~·.1E.i-~--·········JJ.~:~~-
6 cubic yard : 1 : S 15.37 : $ 66.55 

~~-£~~!1?.Y.~.rE .................................... L ......... ~ .......... ~.~---···········1~ .. ~-1.~.l ............ g~~:~~-
~~ .£~R~~-Y.~.rE .................................... J ......... -~ .......... ~ -~-............ .11:.91 .:. ~-- ........ --~~~:~~-
~~-~-~E~9.Y.~Ifl .................................... l ........... ~ ......... .i .~ ............. J.~·.!?.1.i-~---···· ··· ·J.'-ll5:~!!. 
~ .£1:1~!9.Y.~!.~ .. -................................. J ......... -~ .......... i -~-...........•. 1~:.~~ .i. ~-........... 1~-~J ~-
8 cubic vard : 1 : $ 18.00 ! $ 77.94 

1 R .9H~l<:. Y.~!~ ................................. -i·-·· ....... ~ ....... ·--~-~-............. 1~ .. QE. i-~---.......... ~i ?:2~ . 
• 1 R .C?HRlC? .Y.~!~ .................................. .: .••...... -~-....••... : -~-........... .• 1 ~·-~~ .! -~-.. ·-·· ... --~~~:?.9. . 
. 1 g -~~~le:. Y.~!!L ••.............. -............... L ....... --~ .......... 1.~-............. 1~~~~-L~ ............ ~?.9:?.?.. 
1~ .'!H~~g .Y~!~ ................................. J ........ -~ .......... j -~-............. 1~ .. '11.i.i ............ 1~?:~~. 
10 cubic vard : 1 : $ 21.74: $ 94.13 

~-Y.~!B.Y.~!!!~!.g~!!!l'~£tC?! .................. i .......... E .......... i.~---········---j~._tM.i-~---········-~~:~~-
§. Y.~!g_ Y!tl~~! .C?S?IT1.P~~Q!. ................. L ........ !! .......... L ~ .............. 1~&l.§.! -~---...... ---~~1:§~. 
§. Y.~r~. Y!'~!9!! .C?~IT1.P!!£!9! .................. L ...... --~-......... L ~--·· ......... J~ .. ~-L~--- .. -------~t~:!.~. 
§.Y.~!~.Y-~!!!~!.C?~rri.P~~'?f .................. L ........ ~ ......... .Lt ............ J~ .. ~~-L~ .. ....... .1~~:~~-
6 vard vertical comosctor : 1 : $ 16.84: $ 72.91 

~-Y.~f~. Y!'ffl9!!.C?~IT'.P~~~'?!.. ................ i ......... --~-......... i-~-............. ~9.:.l?R.i -~ ............ 11?:!E. 
~-Y.~!~. Y.~!1!~!.C?~!!'.P~!tt<?!.. ................ L ........ :L ........ ~ -~-............. ~9. .. ~R.j -~ ........ ·---~~.?:§~. 
~.Y.ltl!~.Y.EJ!!!~!.99!!1!>~£tQL ................ L ......... ~ .......... l.~----·········-~P. .. l?§.:.~ ............ ~~-~:~~-
~-Y-~!~.Y-~!!!~!.ctS?r!l.P.~£~C?! ........•......... L ........ ~ .......... L~---······--··-~Q~~§.i.~ ........... .1?.~:~~-
8 vard vertical compactor : 1 i $ 20.65 : $ 89.28 
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TFC Contnct No. 18-075-000 
RFP No. 303-7-00802 
Waste Management of Texas, Inc. 
Amendment No. 3 (Contrnct Extension) 
Exhibit B - Compensation and Fees 

Container Size 

EXHlBIT 8 TFC CONTRACT NO. 18-075-000 
Waste Removal Servlcac RFP NO. 303-7-00802 

Monthly Services 

I Pulla / Weak I Price/ Pull IMonthly Coat 
R<:>Jt:9ff. ?.Q. Y.~!.9 ............................... ;_A..~ .B~1:1-~~!~~ .I-~-- ....... __ -~~Q ._Q~.: J .. ·--......... ___ .. : ... 
. '!<:>l!:Qff. ~.Q.Y.~-~9 ............................... L~. B~~-~~~~-~-i -~-......... ---~~~ ._qg_ i J ... __ ...... _ ....... : .. _ 
~<?J!:Qff .1.Q.Y.!i.~~-.............................. J.A..E?. ~~~-~~!~E.1.~-............ ~.1~·-9~. l. ~--· ................ : ... 
~2.g.~t~n~Jn~~~----························-J--~~.8~g~~~!~-~-:-~---···· ···--·-~Q .. QQ.i.~---·····--·-··--···=··· 
§.~~~C?D~~1!R.Y!f~.C:~IT1.P.!£~<?L .......... ~.A..~.B!~':l~~!!'.~.i-~----·········~g?.._~~-i-~-----·-····-··--···=·-· 
Self-Contained 30 vard comoactor : As Reauested: $ 327.43: $ -

Additional Waste Removal Service• Available 

List pricing below for any additional waste removal seNices available and offered as part of 
contract if awarded. Pricing for additional services may also be attached on a separate aheel 

unit (Dellne) ,:i1l't"'1 .. ona1 
Possible Services (Ea/LbJetc.) Price I Unit Applicable Fees 

Batteries See attachmenl $ - $ -
lamps/Bulbs See attachment $ - $ -

$ - $ -
$ - $ . 
$ . $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - s -
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TFC Contact No. 18-075-000 
RFP No. 303-7-00802 
Waste M111111gement of Texas, Inc. 
Amendment No 3 (Contract Extension) 
Exhibit B - Compensation 1111d Fees 

R, 
~REPUBLIC 

~lJJ SERVICES 

612212017 

Pele Garcia 
SOTX-LOT 22 
1501 TRINITY ST 
AUSTIN, TX 78702 
Quote: A 172232246 

Tens Fadlilles Commission. 

EXHIBITS TFC CONTRACT NO. 18-075-000 
RFP NO. 303-7-00802 

PROPOSAL 

Below Is our proposal of recommended services. custormzed lor your busi'ness needs ldenUlied during our di&CUsslons. tr you ever 
need additional servlcea, or just need an extra pickup, please give us a e11U at 800-252-3586, It's that easy, 

. - ·- . 
i - - -. L __. • • 

Con!a!ner !we 
4 ft. Large Bulb Kit 

4 ft. Medium Bulb Kit 

4 ft. Small Bulb Kil 
8 ft . Bulb Kit 

Compact Fluorescent Kit 

Assorted Bulb Recycffng Kil 

Ballast Kit 5 gal. 

Large Battery Kil 3 5 gal. 

Medium Battery Kit 1.25 gal. 

Small Battery Kit 0.6 gal. 

Total Estimated Unlveraal Rccycltng Box MalJ.Back Amount .. 

Matthew Myers 
Republic Services 
512-645-3648 
mmyer.i@repubficsarvices.com 
www,reoubl1cserv1ces.com 

Unjtpddng 

S109.00 /Each 

ses.oo /Each 

SB0.00 /Each 
s11 a.oo /Each 

S110.001Each 
$115.00 /Each 
S135.00 /Each 

S190.00 /Each 

5145.00 IEech 
S80.00 /Each 

EJ!l.pric!ng 

S109.00 
$85.00 
$80,00 

$110.00 
S110.00 
$115.00 
$135.00 
$190.00 
$145.00 

$80.00 
$1,159.00 

•The TGlal Esu1111111!d UnillarHI Recyclng Bo• Mall-Sack Anulunt Is merely an etllmata Invoiced amaunlS mey differ baud on actual canlanll, gr1da. -11t111111d 
locallanlacces1ibli1V al materials, and any additional labor or equlpmam requ!r9d. TPC1 may apply. AddJdonat dlarge• may appflr If nan·111P10Wd contetlls •• 

ineludd m Iha mntalner the aintalnlf Is lnc:orrKlly Hlllmbltd and/er the cantainer 1111Jghs mare than the mHimum welghL 
'The proposed raln abcNe are val•d far 30 dllya. Thia ptopoaal 11 nol a conlnld or agrHmenl or an ollar to en!• Into• contr.CI or a;rHmanl. The Pllfl'O&• ol 1111& 
proposal It ID M:t fonh the propased flZllTlewOllc al acnice oll1ring1 and ralft and i;harg .. for th°'e ollerings. Ally lranuctlan baud upan 1Ha prapaul la tubjtd ID 
and cand4ianad up011 the uaC1lllon by bolh partl11 d Republk; Sellr~s· EltclrOll!cs Rec:y~ng Customer S1rw:1 Agreement. 
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